

Hi Fiona

I assume this request was for the EPA and not intended for OEH Hunter Central Coast Region. The modification appears to be a production increase with no additional expansion of the facility and therefore no impact to biodiversity or Aboriginal cultural heritage. If this is correct OEH will have no further input.

Regards

Richard Bath
Senior Team Leader Planning
Hunter Central Coast Region
Regional Operations Group
Office of Environment and Heritage
Locked Bag 1002 Dangar NSW 2309
(Level 4/26 Honeysuckle Drive Newcastle)
T: 4927 3152
M: 0408 266 986
W: www.environment.nsw.gov.au